



Amir Ahmad Jazayeri Rad

Web developer

DoB: 1995-10-24

Military Service: Educational Exemption

Marital Status: Single

✉ jrsheil@gmail.com
☎ (+98)9120808474
🌐 www.netotech.ir
📍 Satarkhan St. , Tehran, Iran



Skills

WordPress HTML CSS PHP
Adobe Systems Adobe Photoshop SEO
Flutter Dart Joomla UI / UX
Digital mapping software
Microsoft Active Directory Network+
CCNA



Language

English

Reading ██████████
Writing ██████████
Speaking ██████████
Listening ██████████



Profile Summary

Master's student in medical radiation engineering with 5 years of work experience in the field of IT sciences and UI programming, including: working with Photoshop, designing graphic pages of the site and mastering the popular WordPress CMS, strengthening my programming skills with the Flutter framework, management skills and Leadership as a computer engineer has been my achievements over the years.



Education

Bachelor of Computer Engineering

Branch: IT
Institute/University: Parsian University
Tehran, Iran
2018 - 2021
GPA : 16.45

Master of Medical Radiation

Institute/University: Azad University, Science And Research Branch
Tehran, Iran
2021 - Present



Work Experience

IT Manager

Setareh Vanak travel agency
Tehran, Iran
May 2016 - August 2017

IT Manager

Parandeh Mohajer Travel Agency
Tehran, Iran
August 2018 - April 2019

Wed Developer

Behsaz Mosharekat Haye Mellat
Tehran, Iran

IT Manager

Shahrokh Gasht Jahan Travel Agency
Tehran, Iran
April 2019 - November 2021

Managing Director

NetoTech
Tehran, Iran
October 2019 - Present



Certificates

Laravel

Institute: Sharif University

2018

Dart

Institute: Top Learn

2021

Flutter

Institute: Top Learn

2021

JavaScript

Institute: ISIRAN

2016

WordPress

Institute: MFTP

2017

HTML

Institute: ISIRAN

2016

CSS

Institute: ISIRAN

CCNA

Institute: ISIRAN

2014

Network+

Institute: ISIRAN

2014



Projects

Behsaz Mosherekat Mellat

For: Behsaz Mosherekat Mellat Holding

Designing and launching the website of Behsaz Holding, one of the holdings of Mellat, Mellat Bank

Link : www.behsazcom.ir

Nabat Diet

For: Dr. Atefeh Seyfolahi

Designing and launching an online diet web site

Link : www.nabatdiet.ir

Sp Global Med

For: Sp Global Med Co.

Designing and launching a site for selling medical supplies in France

Link : www.spglobalmed.com

Faragaman

For: Faragaman Co.

Designing and launching the multilanguage website of Faragaman Jahan Company

Link : www.faragaman.com

Mobina Gostar

For: Mobina Gostar Travel Agency

Designing and launching the site for selling airline tickets and hotels of Mobina Gostar Airline Agency

Link : www.mobinagostar.ir

Filing Alborz

For: Alborz Real Estate

Designing and launching the property filing site for Alborz Real Estate

Link : www.filingalborz.com

Alegro Diet

For: Dr. Maryam Chamary

Designing and launching an online diet web site

Link : www.alegrodiet.ir

Iran TGM

For: Iran TGM Co.

Designing and setting up a sales site for ATM machines

Link : www.irantgm.com

Hooraz Sarzamin

For: Hooraz Sarzamin Co.

Designing and setting up a Online food sales site

Link : www.hoorasarzamin.com

Tanin Home

For: Tanin Home Co.

Designing and setting up a property sale and rental site

Link : www.taninhome.com

Film Vision

For: Film Vision Group

Design and launch of the film festival website

Link : www.filmvisionfestival.com

Green Mile

For: Green Mile Travel Agency

Designing and launching the website of the Green Mile Travel Agency

Link : www.filmvisionfestival.com

Zed Home

For: Zed Home Co.

Designing and launching the website of the Zed Home Co.

Link : www.zedhome.com

Netotech

For: Netotech Co.

Designing and launching the website of Netotech Co.

Link : www.netotech.ir



Honors

International patent of mechanical structure to prevent mobile phone theft, No. G06Q; G05B

May 2021